
 
Memorandum 

Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 
 

 

TO:  MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM:  JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 

 

DATE:  APRIL 13, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 

 
VISITORS 

 

Overview of Homer Shares the Road by Kim McNett      Page 3 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS 

 

 Letter to Senator Stevens and Representative Seaton, Re: Support of Robert Ruffner for Appointment 

to the Board of Fisheries         Page 5 

 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

Written public comments on land purchase of lots held by the Mental Health Lands Trust Page 7 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Memorandum 15-050, from City Clerk, Re:  Request for Executive Session Pursuant to AS 44.62.310 (A-

C)(1 & 5) Matters, the Immediate Knowledge of Which Would Clearly Have an Adverse Effect Upon the 

Finances of the Government Unit and Attorney/Client Privilege (Castner v. City of Homer, Extension of 

Time for Condominium Owners to Appeal Their Assessments Until After Supreme Court Decision). 

             Page 9 

 Written public comments on condominium assessments     Page 11 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.  

 

 

Fiscal Note: N/A 
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